
From: Jose Luis Aragon Cardiel
To: "Orlando Pérez Garate"; Aristeo López Sánchez; Francisco Diego Pacheco Román
Cc: "cavinder.bull@drewnapier.com"; "dbishop@kslaw.com"; "dbethlehem@twentyessex.com";

"bappleton@appletonlaw.com"; "emullins@reedsmith.com"; "tennantclaimant@appletonlaw.com";
"Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca"; "Annie.Ouellet@international.gc.ca";
"Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca"; "Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca";
"MariaCristina.Harris@international.gc.ca"; "Darian.Bakelaar@international.gc.ca";
"Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca"; "Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca"; Grosh, Lisa J; Thornton, Nicole
C; Daley, John D; Jedrey, Nathaniel E; Christel Tham; Diana Pyrikova

Subject: RE: PCA Case No. 2018-54 - Tennant Energy, LLC v. Government of Canada
Date: 20 October 2021 01:03:28

Dear Mr. Pérez Gárate,

I write under the instructions of the Tribunal in the above-referenced matter in respect of
Procedural Order No. 11, dated 1 May 2021. Annex I to Procedural Order No. 11 fixed 1 October
2021 as the deadline for the non-disputing Parties to submit their Notification of Article 1128
Oral Submissions at the Hearing scheduled for the week of 15 November 2021. No such
notification was received from the United Mexican States by that deadline.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Tribunal invites the United Mexican States to confirm whether it
intends to make an oral submission at the upcoming Hearing.

Kind regards,

José Luis Aragón Cardiel
Legal Counsel  • Conseiller juridique
Permanent Court of Arbitration • Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace • Palais de la Paix
Carnegieplein 2
2517 KJ The Hague • La Haye
The Netherlands • Pays-Bas
Tel: +31 70 302-4155 (direct • directe)
Fax: +31 70 302-4167
URL: http://www.pca-cpa.org

***
This email and any attachments may be confidential. Please notify us immediately if you have
received this email or any attachment in error.
***
Ce courriel, ainsi que toute pièce jointe, peut être confidentiel. Si vous avez reçu ce message ou
toute pièce jointe par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement.
***
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